UCC 0143 10S

Response to UCC 0129 10S,
UCC 0130 10S, UCC 0135 108

Subject: University Coordinating Commission: AVP of Student Access & Success Response Needed for
UCC 0129 10S, UCC 0130 108, & UCC 0135 10S

Attachments: UCC_0129_10S.pdf, UCC_0130_10S.pdf, UCC_0135_10S. pdf

From: Soutullo, Stephen C

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 5:56 PM

To: Charlson, Elaine

Cc: olga

Subject: FW: University Coordinating Commission: AVP of Student Access & Success Response Needed
for UCC 0129 10S, UCC 0130 10S, & UCC 0135 10S

Dr. Charlson,

Other than a typo in UCC 0129 108 in item #3 (If a "student” admits a student to a graduate
program...}, we have no concerns and support the proposal.

UCC 0130 108, GPSC 6556, Student reinstatement vs Readmission. Did the committee intend to
say "...students who wish to resume studies more than 5 years after they are originally admitted"... or did
they mean "5 years after they were last enrolled” ? Other than this clarification, we have no concerns and

support the proposal.

UCC 0135 10S - Proposal for the use of 5000-level courses. |s UC aware and supportive of this change?
When generating a transcript, 5000-level courses taken before this policy {graduate courses) and those
taken after this policy (undergraduate courses) must be differentiated. How is the change communicated
to other institutions/programs to which our students may transfer? A numbering plan should be
developed and communicated to all departments offering 5000-level courses.

Thanks,
Steve

From: Morales, Jeanette F
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 1:49 PM
To: Soutullo, Stephen C

Cc: Clarke, Mark S
Subject: University Coordinating Commission: AVP of Student Access & Success Response Needed for

UCC 0129 105, UCC 0130 105, & UCC 0135 108

Dear Mr. Soutulio:

The purpose of the University Coordinating Commission (UCC) is to facilitate discussion
throughout the University Community on proposals that have been formulated but not yet
approved. The UCC will try to ensure that proposed policies and procedures will be available to
those university groups for whom they may be relevant, as quickly as possible.

The UCC has submitted proposals titled Use of Post-Baccalaureate Designation, Student
Reinstatement vs. Readmission, and Proposal for the use of 5000-ievel courses (UCC

0129 108, UCC 0130 108, UCC 0135 10S respectively), and the UCC has decided that

these proposals may be relevant to your group. Please review the attached document(s) and, if
relevant, relay your comments and suggestions to the group making the proposal no later

than 4/26/2010. Copies of dissenting opinion should be forwarded, in writing, to the originator of
the policy and the UCC (ucc@uh.edu) by the date noted above.

4/28/2010



